
From: Redacted 

Sent: 3/19/2013 11:17:52 AM 
To: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJl); 

O'Donnell, Arthur J. (Arthur.O'Donnell@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: RE: Slides for 3/19 CES-21 Board meeting 

Arthur, 

Here's the CES-21 web site: https://ces21.llnl.gov/ You will find the presentation slides there (look under the 
March 19 Board meeting notice). 

Let me know if this doesn't work for you. 

David 

Redacted // regulatory affairs 

pacific gas and electric company 

Redacted 

From: O'Donnell, Arthur J. [mailto:Arthur.O'Donnell@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2013 11:16 AM 
To Redacted Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) 
Subject: Slides for 3/19 CES-21 Board meeting 

Redacte 

Would you please send the slides or a link to where they are located. 
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mailto:Donnell@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:Arthur.O'Donnell@cpuc.ca.gov


Honestly, trying to find something on LLNL web site is hopeless. 

Thank you, 

Arthur O'Donnell 

Interim Program and Project Supervisor 

Grid Planning & Reliability 

Energy Division 

California Public Utilities Commission 

415-703-1184 

Aol@epuc.ca.gov 
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